
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th Street; Leeds, Alabama 35094 

August 02, 2021 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign in 
with the City Clerk to provide their name and address. 

1. Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License to AAA & SSS Business LLC, trade name A & S 
Cigar & Tobacco & Convenience Shop at 1639 Ashville Road 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe Building 
at 1263 Rosa Parks Lane 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

3. Minutes from July 19, 2021 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

4. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

5. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

6. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

7. Library: Library Director Carden 

8. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

9. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Over-time report 

10. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

11. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

12. Resolution 2021-08-01: Consider a budget amendment and approval for Records 
Management System Software 

13. Resolution 2021-08-02: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to AAA & SSS Business LLC, 
trade name A & S Cigar & Tobacco & Convenience Shop at 1639 Ashville Road 

14. Resolution 21-000722: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an 
Unsafe Building at 1263 Rosa Parks Lane 

1



15. Resolution 2021-08-3: Consider waiver of bingo license fee 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. Request for an Alcoholic Beverage License to AAA & SSS Business LLC, trade name A & S 

Cigar & Tobacco & Convenience Shop at 1639 Ashville Road

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



File Attachments for Item:

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe 

Building at 1263 Rosa Parks Lane

23



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 1/7

RESOLUTION #21-000722
RESOLUTION DETERMINING STRUCTURE TO BE UNSAFE AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING ITS DEMOLITION

Record Owner: LONNIE MCGRAW,HUBERT MCGRAW,NORMA LEE MCGRAW,LEON MCGRAW, DONALD MCGRAW
Property: 1263 ROSA PARKS LN

Tax ID: 2500204002017.000

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
WHEREAS, Brad Watson Building Inspector of City of Leeds, is and has been designated by the Mayor of the City of Leeds as the "appropriate city official" (the
"Official"), under Alabama Code §§ 11-53B-1 to 11-53B-16 (the "Act".

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Official determined the structure (the "Structure"), which was located at the address listed above in the City of Leeds (the
"Property"), to be unsafe to the extent that is constituted a public nuisance;

WHEREAS, the Official gave the person(s), who is the record owner(s) of the Property, and any applicable mortgagees of record, proper notice to remedy the unsafe
condition of the Structure within 45 days, and a copy of such notice was properly posted at the Structure;

WHEREAS, after a public hearing held on , the matter came before the Council for a determination of whether the Structure was unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a
public nuisance and whether to order its demolition;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds as follows:

1. All of the Whereas Clauses set forth above are incorporated herein be reference.
2. The Structure is declared unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance.
3. The demolition of the Structure is ordered after the time for appeal to the circuit court has expired. The Official is hereby authorized to have the structure

demolished in compliance with state law at such time and to sell or otherwise dispose of all salvaged material from the Structure.

 ______________________________
        DATE

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 2nd day of August 2021.

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA:

_______________________________  

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR        

ATTEST:

___________________________________ AYES  __________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK        NAYS  __________

   ABSENT FROM VOTING  __________
            ABSTAIN  __________

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular 
meeting held on 2nd day of August 2021.

 _______________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

24



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 2/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/26/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

25



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 3/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/26/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

26



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 4/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/25/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

27



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 5/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

28



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 6/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

29



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 7/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

30



File Attachments for Item:

3. Minutes from July 19, 2021

31



Page 1 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th Street; Leeds, Alabama 35094 

July 19, 2021 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe Building 
at 7829 Lake Avenue 

No one was present.  There was no public comment.  Item was referred to Council. 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe Building 
at 7950 Charles Barkley Avenue 

No one was present.  There was no public comment.  Item was referred to Council. 

3. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an Unsafe Building 
at 1615 Ashville Road 

No one was present.  There was no public comment.  Item was referred to Council. 

 

Public Hearing closed at 6:10 pm. 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

32



Page 2 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

4. Minutes from July 06, 2021 

Motion to approve minutes from July 06, 2021 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

 

5. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Mayor Miller presented a check to Coach Hood for LHS football equipment.  Mayor Miller 
announced that Ms. Ragland-Pierce is now chairperson of the Public Safety Committee. 

Mayor Miller announced that Item 23-Leeds Water Works Board Expansion needs to be 
removed from tonight's agenda. Motion to remove Item 23-Resolution 2021-07-10 (Leeds 
Water Works Board Expansion) made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council 
member Ragland Pierce.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta and Council member 
Ragland-Pierce. 

Mayor Miller announced that Ms. Laura Barnes has withdrawn her application for the LWWB 
vacancy (Item 24-LWWB appointment). 

6. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

Chief Atkinson gave an update of the recent drug busts which included cash, drugs and a 
stolen vehicle. 

7. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

Chief Parsons submitted reports for May 2021 and June 2021.  Also, Chief Parsons 
addressed the Mayor and Council and gave a report of a rope class with ALEA (Alabama Law 
Enforcement Agency). 

8. Library: Library Director Carden 

Director Carden announced expanded service hours starting August 02, 2021. 

9. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

No report. 

10. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

No report. 

11. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

Absent 

 

Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

Director Bryan announced that current days of operation are Monday thru 
Wednesday.  Starting August 02, 2021, their days will be Monday thru Thursday. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

33



Page 3 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

There was none. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

12. Resolution 2021-07-06: Consider authorizing Preliminary Official Statement and refinancing of 
City's General Obligation debt 

Mr. David Langham and Mr. Lance Hyche, The Frazer Lanier Company, introduced 
themselves to the Mayor and Council.  They are the City's investment bankers who are 
presenting an offer to reduce our interest rate on current bonds.   

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-06 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

13. Resolution 2021-07-01: Consider a lease of meeting space at the Civic Center  

Mr. Don Tice, Knights of Columbus Council 5597, addressed Mayor and Council regarding 
questions of operation. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-01 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Latta.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Nay: 
Council member Dutton 

 

14. Resolution 21-000720: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an 
Unsafe Building at 7829 Lake Avenue 

Motion to approve Resolution 21-000720 made by Council member Washington, Seconded 
by Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

15. Resolution 21-000721: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and an 
Unsafe Building at 7950 Charles Barkley Avenue 

Motion to approve Resolution 21-000721 made by Council member Washington, Seconded 
by Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

16. Resolution 21-001773: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and 
an Unsafe Building at 1615 Ashville Road 

Motion to approve Resolution 21-001773 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 
 

34



Page 4 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

17. Resolution 2021-07-03: Consider traffic control measures at Zeigler Road and Stewart Road 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-03 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

18. Resolution 2021-07-04: Consider a budget amendment and approval to purchase an 
automated license plate reader 

Chief Atkinson addressed Mayor and Council regarding the license plate reader proposal.   

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-04 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Latta.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

19. Resolution 2021-07-05: Consider a budget amendment for two additional employees in the 
Administration Department 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-05 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

20. Resolution 2021-07-07: Consider Updating City Credit Card and Employee Use Schedule 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-07 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Latta.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

21. Resolution 2021-07-08: Consider Appointments to the Board of Trustees of the Leeds Jane 
Culbreth Library 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-08 to re-appoint Brent Reese made by Council 
member Turner, Seconded by Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, 
Council member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council 
member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-08 to appoint Susan Miller made by Council member 
Dutton, Seconded by Council member Latta.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce. 

22. Resolution 2021-07-09: Consider Adoption and Ratification of June 2021 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-09 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

23. Resolution 2021-07-10: Consider Leeds Water Works Board Expansion  

35



Page 5 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

Resolution 2021-07-10 was removed from the agenda earlier in the meeting. 

24. Resolution 2021-07-11: Consider an Appointment to the Leeds Water Works Board 

Applicants for Leeds Water Works Board will be considered according to their application 
submittal.   

1st applicant: Ms. Laura Barnes 

Withdrew application at beginning of the meeting. 

2nd applicant: Mr. Brad Pool 

There was no motion made.  Application consideration fails for lack of motion. 

3rd applicant: Mr. Eddie Moore 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07-11 to appoint Mr. Eddie Moore made by Council 
member Turner, Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta.  Voting Nay: Council 
member Washington, Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Mr. Eddie Moore is appointed to 
serve the remaining term of Mr. Lee Barnes Sr. 
 

25. Resolution 2021-07-12: Consider Appointments of Municipal Judge and Public Defender 

Municipal Judge: 

Council member Turner nominates current judge, Mr. Cliff Price.  Council member Dutton 
seconds.   

Council member Ragland-Pierce nominates Mr. Moses Stone.  Council member Washington 
seconds. 

Mayor Miller takes a roll call vote for Resolution 2021-07-12 to appoint Mr. Cliff Price as 
Municipal Judge. Voting Yea: Council member Turner, Council member Dutton. Voting Nay: 
Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Abstaining: 
Council member Latta.  Nomination fails due to lack of majority vote. 

Mayor Miller takes a roll call vote for Resolution 2021-07-12 to appoint Mr. Moses Stone as 
Municipal Judge.  Voting Yea: Mayor miller, Council member Washington, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Nay: Council member Turner, Council member Dutton.  Abstaining: 
Council member Latta.  Mayor Miller asks City Attorney Scott Barnett regarding the votes.  Mr. 
Barnett advised that of the members who voted a majority rules in favor of Mr. Stone.  An 
abstention vote is basically an absence of a vote.  Therefore, Mr. Moses Stone is appointed 
Municipal Judge effective immediately. 

Public Defender:   

Council member Dutton nominates Ms. Brooks Burdette.  Council member Ragland-Pierce 
seconds.  

Mayor Miller takes a voice vote for Resolution 2021-07-12 to appoint Brooks Burdette as 
Public Defender.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member 
Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta and Council member Ragland-
Pierce.  Ms. Brooks Burdette is appointed Public Defender effective immediately. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

36



Page 6 of 6 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting  

July 19, 2021 

Mr. Jimmie Roy, extremely happy that the Senior Center has re-opened. 

Pastor Willie Frazier, Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Church, asked Mayor and Council for help keeping 
big trucks from tearing up their parking lot and landscaping. 

Reverend Ernest Mitchell, 1480 Dakota Street, addressed Mayor and Council regarding his neighbor's 
overgrown property in the Alabama Power powerlines. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm. 

 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

37



File Attachments for Item:

9. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time report

38



39



File Attachments for Item:

12. Resolution 2021-08-01: Consider a budget amendment and approval for Records 

Management System Software

40



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-08-01 

 

AUTHORIZATION OF A BUDGET AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF RECORDS 

MANAGETMENT SOFTWARE FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City Fire Department has identified certain replacement software which would 

allow for more efficient records management along with additional functionality in relation to billing by 

the Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached proposal to accommodate the subject software needs of the City Fire 

Department is attached and has been vetted by the Finance Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the subject software services are unique to the City of Leeds and are otherwise 

considered to be exempt from bid requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City budget would need to be amended in the event that approval is granted. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached ESO Software contract and invoice along with the associated services to be provided 

is hereby approved. 

3. Expenditures for the services are hereby approved as a budget amendment from sources as 

determined by the Clerk. 

4. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 

such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the 

actions so authorized herein and within the subject Agreement. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 2nd day of August 2021. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR    DATE 

 

       AYES:     ______ 

ATTEST:      NAYS:     ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

In my capacity of City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of August 

2021. 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

41



42



43



44



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 2021-08-02: Consider Approval of Alcohol License to AAA & SSS Business LLC,

trade name A & S Cigar & Tobacco & Convenience Shop at 1639 Ashville Road

45



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-08-02 

 

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE APPROVAL OF ABC LICENSED BUSINESS –  

1639 ASHVILLE ROAD 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds regulates Licenses for those Business that have obtained approval 

to sell various alcoholic beverages, by the State of Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (“ABC”), 

inside the corporate limits pursuant to, without limitation, the City Business Licensing Ordinance, as 

amended; and 

 

WHEREAS, The AAA and SSS Business, LLC, as the Applicant, d/b/a “A and S Cigar and 

Tobacco and Convenience Shop” has made application to the ABC Board to allow the 050 – Retail Beer 

(Off Premises Only) and 070 – Retail Table Wine (Off Premises Only)  licenses for the business location 

at 1639 Ashville Road. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, approved and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City hereby approves the application (as attached) of ABC classifications 050 – Retail Beer 

(Off Premises Only) and 070 – Retail Table Wine (Off Premises Only) at 1639 Ashville Rd for 

the subject Applicant. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 2nd day of August 2021. 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 
  

 
___________________________________   __________________________         

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 
  
         AYES:   ______ 
ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 
       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 
___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

CITY CLERK     
  

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of August 

2021. 
  
________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

46



File Attachments for Item:

14. Resolution 21-000722: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance and 

an Unsafe Building at 1263 Rosa Parks Lane

47



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 1/7

RESOLUTION #21-000722
RESOLUTION DETERMINING STRUCTURE TO BE UNSAFE AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING ITS DEMOLITION

Record Owner: LONNIE MCGRAW,HUBERT MCGRAW,NORMA LEE MCGRAW,LEON MCGRAW, DONALD MCGRAW
Property: 1263 ROSA PARKS LN

Tax ID: 2500204002017.000

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
WHEREAS, Brad Watson Building Inspector of City of Leeds, is and has been designated by the Mayor of the City of Leeds as the "appropriate city official" (the
"Official"), under Alabama Code §§ 11-53B-1 to 11-53B-16 (the "Act".

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Official determined the structure (the "Structure"), which was located at the address listed above in the City of Leeds (the
"Property"), to be unsafe to the extent that is constituted a public nuisance;

WHEREAS, the Official gave the person(s), who is the record owner(s) of the Property, and any applicable mortgagees of record, proper notice to remedy the unsafe
condition of the Structure within 45 days, and a copy of such notice was properly posted at the Structure;

WHEREAS, after a public hearing held on , the matter came before the Council for a determination of whether the Structure was unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a
public nuisance and whether to order its demolition;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds as follows:

1. All of the Whereas Clauses set forth above are incorporated herein be reference.
2. The Structure is declared unsafe to the extent that it constitutes a public nuisance.
3. The demolition of the Structure is ordered after the time for appeal to the circuit court has expired. The Official is hereby authorized to have the structure

demolished in compliance with state law at such time and to sell or otherwise dispose of all salvaged material from the Structure.

 ______________________________
        DATE

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 2nd day of August 2021.

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA:

_______________________________  

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR        

ATTEST:

___________________________________                                                                   AYES  __________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK               NAYS  __________
            ABSENT FROM VOTING  __________
                      ABSTAIN  __________
                                                                                                              

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular 
meeting held on 2nd day of August 2021.

 _______________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

48



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 2/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/26/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

49



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 3/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/26/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

50



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 4/7

Document: 

Date Taken:05/25/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

51



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 5/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

52



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 6/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

53



7/28/2021 Picture

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83229242&ciDisplay=null 7/7

Document: 

Date Taken:03/23/2021 Taken by:Kathy Capps
Address:1263 ROSA PARKS LN Case Number:21-000722

54



File Attachments for Item:

15. Resolution 2021-08-3: Consider waiver of bingo license fee

55



Page 1 of 1 

 

THE CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-08-03 

APPROVAL APPLICATION FEE, BUSINESS LICENSE FEE & BINGO TAXES WAIVER FOR 

THE KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS BINGO APPLICATION. 

W I T N E S E T H :   

 

WHEREAS, Section 6-77 of Ordinance 2015-06-04 sets forth the requirements that applicants for a 

bingo license within the City make payment of an application fee of $500 annually; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Knights of Columbus has recently made the requisite application for a bingo license 

within the city in compliance with the subject Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, considering the significant benefits that this particular applicant make to this community 

along with its proven benevolence to the citizens of the City, the application fee, business license fee and 

bingo tax is considered to be best used by this organization as part of their normal course of business 

rather than being collected by the City as an administrative fee. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE LEEDS CITY COUNCIL, in regular session as 

follows: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true and correct and hereby included herein as if fully set forth.   

2. It is hereby determined that the licensing fee requirement imposed by the City’s Bingo Ordinance 

is hereby waived for the current applicant (local Knights of Columbus of Leeds Alabama). 

3. The actions to waive the subject license fee is hereby determined to provide a significant public 

benefit to the City of Leeds and its citizens. 

4. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to take such actions and execute the necessary 

documents for the purposes authorized herein. 

 

  AYES:      

  NAYS:      

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

As City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City 

Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of August, 2021. 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk  

56


	Top
	1.	Beverage case-AAA & SSS Business LLC
	3-a AAA& SSS Business LLC_Redacted

	2.	UNSAFE BUILDING - 1263 ROSA PARKS LN
	3-b Public Nuisance & Unsafe building-1263 ROSA PARK CIR

	3.	Minutes from July 19, 2021
	4-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 07-19-2021

	4.	Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	5.	Police Department: Chief Atkinson
	6.	Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	7.	Library: Library Director Carden
	8.	Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	9.	Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson
	6-f Overtime report 07-13-2021 to 07-26-2021

	10.	Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	11.	Social Services Department: Director Bryan
	12.	R2021-08-01: ESO Records Management System Software
	8-a R2021-08-01 Fire Dept Records management software-ESO Solutions
	ESO Records Mgmt Sys Software

	13.	R2021-08-02: AAA & SSS Business LLC /dba/ A & S Cigar & Tobacco & Convenience Shop at 1639 Ashville Road
	8-b R2021-08-02 ABC License - A &amp; S Cigar tobacco and convenience shop-1639 Ashville Rd

	14.	R21-000722: Public Nuisance & Unsafe building-1263 Rosa Parks Ln
	8-c Public Nuisance &amp; Unsafe building-1263 ROSA PARK CIR

	15.	R2021-08-03: waiver of bingo license fee
	Resolution - waiver of bingo license fee

	Bottom

